From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Barbara Byrne; Rachel Johnson - NOAA Affiliate; Russell Perry; Dalton Hance; Adam
Pope; Andrew Hein - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Agenda and Materials -CCVO-SWFSC Discuss SJR I:E Support for ROC

Attachments: WCR-1818 NMFS_USGS MOU for Acoustic Tag Experiment_NMFS signed_JS Signed.pdf

All --

Attached and included are materials for our call tomorrow, Thursday, at I pm. We were/are in a very fluid early
state with this particular effort, and a lot of post-furlough work is still being figured out, so I'd like to try to get
our feet under us. If there's something missing, let me know.

Thanks!
Cathy

CCVO-SWEFSC Discuss SJR I:E Support for ROC
Thursday 2/7/2019 2- 3 pm
1-800-929-9042, 765321

1. Recap of ROC on LTO status and timeline

2. Brief recap of general need
Support needs document text ("Evaluation of existing studies (e.g., six-year studies) to provide a science
component to developing alternative actions to the I:E ratio")
Points from Dec 21 meeting

3. Discussion of mechanisms to potentially meet need
Brief review of NMFS/USGS contract (see attached)
Relevant SWFSC capabilities
Hurdles/Roadblocks?

4 Next steps



